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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

DATE:   September 26, 2013 
 

 
 
Contract 13-C-00044; Howard F. Curren Gravity Thickener and Sludge Pump Replacement 
 
 
Bidders on the above referenced project are hereby notified that the following addendum is made 
to the Contract Documents.  BIDS TO BE SUBMITTED SHALL CONFORM TO THIS NOTICE. 
 
Item 1: Delete the first sentence of SP-60 Contingency of the contract documents and replace with the 

following: Contractor shall include a Fifty Thousand Dollar ($50,000.00) contingency sum, to be 
included as part of the total bid amount for this Contract. 

 
Item 2: Replace Sheet 4 with the attached updated drawing.  Designation was added to depict limits of 

alcove areas for purposes of estimating painting requirements. 
 

Item 3: Replace Sheets 6, 7, and 13 with the attached updated drawings.  Revisions in clouded area 
depict replacement of existing non-potable water flow meters and actuated valves.  Flow meter 
is same as that specified under Section W-35 but is 8-inch in size.  Valve and electric actuator 
are the same as that specified for plug valves under Section W-32 (for eccentric plug valve) and 
15115 (for the actuator).  Revisions also show eliminating the need to replace three existing 
valve position limit switches, cable, and conduit within each alcove area. 

 
Item 4: Section W36, Sheet W36-3, Coating Schedule - Delete the third paragraph in its entirety and 

replace with the following: All new surfaces within the alcove area (pipe, conduit, metal and 
equipment) shall be painted according to the coating schedule.  The existing piping, walls and 
columns shall not be painted. 

 
Item 5: Section W52, first line of paragraph under W-52.01:  Replace the words “existing concrete wall 

surfaces” with the following:  “existing interior concrete wall surfaces and the existing concrete 
wall and floor surfaces of the perimeter launders”. 

 
Item 6: Section 11126, paragraph 2.02 B., page 2, revise the pump efficiency values in the table to be 

58% for the design condition and 57% for the secondary condition. 
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Item 7: Section 11126, paragraph 2.05 A., page 5, revise the list of spare parts to be: 

One (1) - suction liner 
One (1) - set of pump bearings 
One (1) - set of mechanical seals 
Two (2) - sets of gaskets and O-ring seals 

 
 Item 8: Section 11126, page 5, add the following as paragraph 3.03: 

 “3.03 FIELD TESTING 
 

A. Due to the variable nature of the thickened sludge and unknown conditions in the pump 
discharge piping system, field pump test certifications will not be required.” 

 
 Item 9: Section 11126, page 6, in the Table under Attachment “A”, revise the solids concentration of 

liquid pumped to be ≤4%, revise the minimum size of solids to be 2.5”, and revise the service 
factor to be 1.0. 

 
 Item 10:  Replace the existing Vibration Severity Chart located at the end of the Specific Provisions with 

the attached Vibration Severity Chart. 
 
 Item 11: RFIs Questions and Responses  

 
1. QUESTION:  Sheet 9, “Proposed Sump Stirrer” I cannot find any reference to this in the 

specifications, who is to provide this? 
 

RESPONSE: The sump stirrer is part of the replacement thickener mechanism and will come with 
the equipment specified under Section 11700. 

 
2. QUESTION: Sheet 9, left hand side of drawings again, “remove, clean, replace, and re-caulk V-notch 

weirs”. Is it necessary to remove the weirs to clean and re-caulk them? Could it read “clean, adjust, 
and re-caulk V-notch weirs”? 
 
RESPONSE: Yes, it is necessary to remove the weirs in order to apply the new coating. 

 
3. QUESTION: Sheet 9, left hand side of drawing, “Pressure wash and Re-Coat all concrete surfaces”. 

Does this include inside and outside of tank? Floor? What material for each location? 
 

RESPONSE:  Intent was to coat the interior wall and launder surfaces using Section W-52, but not 
the tank floor (this is clarified by addendum) and to coat the tank exteriors as listed in Section W-
36, page 3. 
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4. QUESTION:  Sheet 8, “Replace existing sump pump return piping with PVC”. Could more information 
be provided for this? Size? Location from here to there? 

 
RESPONSE:  Delete “Replace existing sump pump return piping with PVC” on sheet 8 of the plan 
set 

 
5. QUESTION: Refer to the Contract Specification, sheet W36-3, Coating Schedule. It states that “The 

interior walls of the two alcove areas of the thickened sludge pumps on the lower level of the 
building shall be painted along with all surfaces within the alcove area, both new and existing 
surfaces.” Please identify the limits of wall and pipe painting on Sheet 4 of the contract plans. Also, 
are we to assume that the concrete columns are to be included? 

RESPONSE:  Section W36, Sheet W36-3, Coating Schedule - Delete the third 
paragraph in its entirety and replace with the following: All new surfaces within the 
alcove area (pipe, conduit, metal and equipment) shall be painted according to the 
coating schedule.  The existing piping, walls and columns shall not be painted. (This is 
clarified as an addendum) 

 
6. QUESTION: Sheet 12 of the contract plans, has two notes that say, “For the three conduits that pass 

through the slab at grade to lower level south of the mixer box, cut slab around conduits, install new 
pvc coated conduits through the slabs and form and pour slab around new and existing conduits.” 
Please provide the existing slab thickness which will be removed and replaced, and reinforcing detail 
 
RESPONSE:  During the pre-bid meeting held September 17th, it was pointed out that some of the 
four conduits for the south tank have already been replaced and the slab penetration, 
approximately 12” opening, already made with existing rebar left in place.  The slab is about 12” 
thick with two layers of #5 rebar at 6” to 12” spacing.  Hole in slab just needs to be formed and 
filled in with non-shrink grout and additional steel placement and/or dowel will not be necessary. 
Similar cutting away of slab around the three conduits keeping the rebar in place for the north 
tank is to be made.   See picture below of existing conditions on south tank. 
 
 



 
 

 Item 12: Attached for your reference is the Pre-bid meeting sign-in sheet for the above referenced 
project. 

 
 
All other provisions of the Contract Documents and Specifications not in conflict with this Addendum shall 
remain in full force and effect.  Questions are to be e-mailed to Contract Administration@tampagov.net. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        Jim Greiner    
      Jim Greiner, P.E., Contract Management Supervisor 
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